HIGHLAND JUNIOR COLLEGE

HIGHLAND, KANSAS

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

C. M. RANKIN

January 23, 1941

Mr, Forrest C, Allen

Director of Physical LEducation
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr., Allen:

We deeply regret that we unknowingly
set the date for our Senior Day on the date of
the Inter-scholastics, and we are also very sorry
that that fact makes it impossible for you to be
with us. If it were possible for us to change the
date, we should do so, but we have definitely
announced this date to neighboring high schools
and feel that we shall have to ablide by 1t.

We shall attempt to have you with us
at some other time, as I am sure that you have
a very fine message for our young people.

Yours very tr
}
T o W B A
C. M, Rankin, Dean
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